

**El Dorado Hills Bowmen (EDHB)**  
**Meeting Minutes**  
**February 8, 2023**

This General Meeting was held at the Range Clubhouse, 3321 El Dorado Hills Blvd., El Dorado Hills, CA 95762.

- **Call to Order**

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM by Mr. Kayo Shiveley.

- **Attendance**

Present were VP Events Kayo Shiveley, Range Manager Rob Kunstel, Treasurer David McReynolds, VP Publicity Debbie Heise and Member-at-Large Greg Landon. Members Mike Ramsbotham and Bill Peterson also took time to attend.

- **Treasurer's Report**

David presented the final report for the year. The Balance Sheet indicates we are \$4,000 over our assets from last year. There are no anticipated large expenses, save payment for the recent spraying of pre-emergent/weed killer. David related that he is working with Rob to come up with a more detailed list of anticipated costs/budget. This will enable us to better plan for large purchases, such as that of a replacement ATV.

- **Secretary's Report**

In Secretary Segura's absence, Debbie related that the total number of memberships stands at 152. Due to his travels, Sal will be unable to process membership packages through the 18<sup>th</sup>, but will send applicants a Welcome email advising of the delay and which includes the new gate code and a PDF of the Rules.

- **Old Business**

- **ATV Replacement Status** - Member Todd Stevens is looking into working through a CalDeer contact in Idaho to see if he can secure a purchase at a reduced price.
- **ByLaws Revision** – The Sub-Committee, composed of Mike Ramsbotham, Sal, David McReynolds and Rob met again last week to discuss additional revisions. It is expected a final draft will be made available to the Board for review at the next General Meeting. Once approved by the Board, it will be posted on the Website for member comments before a final vote.
- **Property Insurance** – David reported that the Club has now secured a policy for the Club. It will be underwritten by Philadelphia, the company which already provides our liability insurance. Coverage became effective on February 24<sup>th</sup>.

- **New Business**

- **Target Replacement** – The Club will begin replacing 3D targets, primarily through use of the money collected from the Monthly Club Shoots. To start, Greg has suggested purchase of two Wildcrete targets, one of which will be a Boar to replace an existing, dilapidated sheep. He added that Wildcrete has also expressed an interest in setting up a booth at the Annual 3D Open Shoot.
- **QR Codes** – Kayo passed out a new Club business card containing a QR code. This code takes the reader to the Website donation page. Similar QR codes are now posted at each of the Frog depositories, as well as at Circuit Range Targets #27 and #28.

- **Events**

- **Annual 3D Open Shoot**

Kayo related he is in the process of creating committees for Set-Up, Clean-Up, Registration, Parking, Snack Shacks, etc. He will be working with our Webmaster to update the online registration system for participants.

Todd has indicated CalDeer's desire to set up a booth and will donate a rifle to be used as a raffle item.

Wildcrete and Mosquito Creek Outfitters have expressed interest in setting up a booth and will donate raffle prizes to the Club for the Shoot.

- **Annual Dinner** - Kayo confirmed use of the Ring of Fire BBQ to cater our event on site at the Storage Building. The cost for attendance will be comparable to that in the past (roughly \$25), with the Club sponsoring a portion of it to encourage attendance. We will also need to rent some equipment, such as chairs. Several Board Officers will bring in other equipment, such as tables and string lights, to keep expenses down.

Kayo related he also acquired a \$1,400, Hoyt Compound Bow at a very discounted price. He suggested it be used as a raffle or door prize at the dinner.

- **Monthly 3D Shoot**

This event continues to bring in a significant draw. David suggested the Club consider giving away ribbons and a Club pin for 1<sup>st</sup> through 3<sup>rd</sup> Place winners. The supplies will be checked to see if there are enough awards to enable this.

Starting in April, Kayo committed to preparing breakfasts in the Clubhouse for participants interested in their purchase. He also donated a professional grade griddle to the Club for this type of use.

- **Girl Scouts Expo.** – Debbie and Kayo have continued in coordinating a Club booth to be set up for this event scheduled for April 22 in Lone. Kayo displayed the new display flags that were purchased for the Club booth. This discussion led to the fact that we get multiple requests for archery lessons. Kayo and David are both slated for instructor certification and Sal is also working in that direction. If a sufficient instructor pool is available, we may be able to put on more frequent training.

- **Maintenance Projects**

- **Workdays** - Rob related that heavy rain during the January 14<sup>th</sup> Workday kept people away, though we were still able to replace target butts at Circuit Targets 1 and 3 and to complete various tasks within the shelter of the Storage Building.

There are still many items need of attention prior to the 3D Open Shoot, so Rob plans to announce one or two additional Workdays to be focused strictly on preparing for that event.

Target Butt Repairs – We have passed the two year mark with the new foam butts and some are starting to break down from normal use. Several of the most heavily damaged butts were recently disassembled and their undamaged portions used to reconstitute replacements. Sal recently purchased equipment which can handle the 5/8” banding wire that comes on the stock butts, enabling reuse of that material.

- Provider Access - The El Dorado Waste (garbage pick-up) and Porta Potty contractors have both been provided updated Club contact information, as well as the new gate code.
- **Adjournment** – There being no further business to discuss, Rob made a motion to adjourn at 7:35 PM.